Jeremy Resler

Stevens Point, WI

-Email me on Indeed: http://www.indeed.com/r/leremy-Resler/ada958a5cb6b6592

Passionate Emergency Department Technician possessing expert knowledge of medical terminology and medical equipment operations. Offering 15+ years experience providing assistance in routine patient care and administrative support activities in emergency departments. Trustworthy and responsible professional comfortable working in fast-paced environment and adapting quickly to changes.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN

Marshfield Medical Center - Weston, WI October 2020 to Present

Responsible for managing the care of patients general medical conditions and surgical procedures.

Assessing patient condition, administering medications, therapies, and interventions.

Perform wound care, changing dressings, monitoring vitals, record keeping, and providing patients and families with support and education, and equipment operation.

Emergency Room Registered Nurse

Aspirus Riverview Hospital - Wisconsin Rapids, WI October 2017 to March 2020

Worked with a team of registered nurses to provide exceptional care to all patients in our 16 bed Emergency Room.

Trained new nurses in proper techniques, standards of care, operational procedures and safety protocols.

Developed care plans and made referrals as needed for patients health concerns.

Ensured efficacy of treatments thru monitoring of treatment regimens.

Interviewed patients to obtain health history and vital signs.

Registered Nurse, Emergency

Mile Bluff Medical Center - Mauston, WI July 2016 to October 2017

Informed patients and families of effective treatment options and at-home care strategies, enhancing long-term outcomes.

Delivered outstanding care to patients with various diagnoses and managed care from treatment initiation through to completion.

Administered medications and treatment to patients and monitored responses while working with healthcare teams to adjust care plans.

Cardiac Nurse

Munroe Regional Medical Center - Ocala, FL July 2014 to June 2016

Assisted in diagnosis and treatment of conditions such as unstable angina, cardiomyopathy, coronary artery disease, and cardiac dysrhythmia.

Conducted initial assessments, documented findings in patient records and notified physicians of abnormal findings.

Contributed to high-quality, cost-effective healthcare as key member of cardiac nursing team caring for up to eight patients daily.

Taught patients how to improve lifestyle choices, dramatically reducing chance of symptom reoccurrence.

Emergency Room Registered Nurse

Mile Bluff Medical Center - Mauston, WI June 2010 to June 2014

Provided patient diagnoses under strict time constraints.

Interviewed patients to obtain medical information, weight and height measurements and vital signs.

Developed care plans and made referrals as necessary for patients with health concerns or injuries.

Confirmed accurate completion of forms/reports for the admission, transfer and/or discharge of each patient.

Liaised between patients and physicians to ensure patient comprehension of treatment plans.

Nursing Supervisor

Mile Bluff Medical Center - Mauston, WI August 2008 to June 2010

Trained new nurses in proper techniques, care standards, operational procedures and safety protocols to optimize performance and safety.

Maintained the proper number of staffers within budget parameters to ensure that patients received high levels of care.

Interviewed, hired, instructed and mentored employees and promoted a high level of care quality to patients.

Developed and implemented new nursing protocols designed to improve patient outcomes while minimizing medical errors.

Medical Surgical Nurse

Mile Bluff Medical Center - Mauston, WI May 2006 to August 2008

Worked as part of team to execute proper care and safety of patient.

Oversaw treatments, therapies and medication administration according to prescribed methods and protocols.

Instructed patients and family members on proper discharge care.

Carried out nursing tasks in the safest possible manner to ensure a high level of care that complied with the organization's procedures and regulations.

Education

Associate of Science in Nursing

Madison Area Technical College - Madison, WI

Skills

- Life support (10+ years)
- Reporting and documentation
- IV administration
- · Computer charting
- Medication
- Diagnostic assessments
- Therapy and Treatment
- Vitals
- Procedural assistance
- Proficient in Hazmat Training
- HIPPA compliance
- Critical Care Experience
- Hospital Experience
- Medication Administration
- EMR Systems
- Nursing
- Managed Care
- Laboratory Experience
- ICU Experience
- Medical Records
- Nurse Management
- Triage
- Supervising Experience
- Patient Care
- Cerner

Certifications and Licenses

Associate Degree - Registered Nurse

PALS

ACLS

TNCC

ENPC

Hazmat

BLS for Healthcare Providers